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From:

To: PSCED-2@ky.gov

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 9:14:33 AM
Subject: Case Number 2023-00019

April 25, 2023

Darrell Treece
1673 Hwy. 55 South Road
Columbia, KY 42728

Public Service Commission
211 Sower Blvd.
Frankfort, KY 40601

To Whom It May Concern:

Please accept this letter as my expression of interest in being considered for the
vacancy on the Columbia/Adair
Utilities District Board.

| am retired from the Adair County Schools where | served as superintendent for nine
(9) years. During the thirty-one

(31) years | worked in public school education in Kentucky, | served on numerous
local and state boards as well as

working with different school boards. | am currently serving as Chairman of the Lake
Cumberland Housing Agency

Board which serves a ten (10) county area including Adair County.

As a school administrator my decisions were always made with what was in the best
interests of our students. That



has been how | have worked with any Board on which | have served - "What is in the
best interest of those we are

serving?" That would continue to be the basis for my decisions for the customers of
the Columbia/Adair Utilities.

| am available to answer any questions that you may have. Please feel free to contact
me at
Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Darrell Treece





